STUDIOS IN KS l I DAVENPORT
DAVENPORT HOTEL . e (ol

DAVENPORT BROADCASTING COMPANY

January 7, 1947

Mr. 8. R. Moras
RJE. D # 3
Bradford, Massachusetts.

Dear Sir:

7o are happy to receive the report of your
reception of our station. I%t is from an acc-
urulation of such reports that we obtain the
necessary infornmation to meke corrections and in- .
provenents. They are thcrefore always appreclated.

Our station is a 250 watt daytime only station
operating on 750 kilocycles with studios and trans—
nitter within the city limits of Davenport Iowa.

We arc using a Gates 250 C Transmitter feeding a
single 285 foot Wincherger guyed tower, Our speech
equipnent is also of Cates manufacture.

Checking the program as listed in your report
against our program log, and finding it to be
correct, we are pleased to verify your reception
of the morning of- -January second between the hours
oF 233000 2T s 7 AR MET RGBT

Sincerely yours,

}ézZQgﬁff%/:jLzyiét,
David A, Breister
Chief Engineer



